N

ADDENDUM
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Solicitation: RFP 5800 TLF0304 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: 08/23/16

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:

l. Questions and Answers:

A. Will data be provided by one TPA (York Risk Services Group)?
Yes.
Will the prior year's report be made available to do a comparison?
Yes, after the contract is executed.
Will loss development triangles be made available in Excel or a similar format?
No, only in PDF.
Why are these services being resolicited?
The existing contract is expiring.
Wiill the contractor be required to attend meetings in person as described in Section 0500
Paragraph 4.1.4 of the RFP?
Yes.
F. How will data be provided?
The City will provide payroll data. The TPA will provide everything else.
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L. Additional Information: The sign-in sheet for the pre-proposal conference is attached.

ll. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONPIYIGNS REMAIN THE SAME.

APPROVED BY: % o/23/i6
Trac a/(a’nklin, Semor Buyer Specialist Date

Purchasing Office, (512) 974-2034

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Name Authorized Signature Date

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICITATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION.

Revised 12/13/2015



¥10c/v/8 pasinay

ABINRLLY Al - D | AWV T oy A NOW0R ANV
)mo, SAAALTOV D VPNV - oway) bR | POSVROING /Yoo A AN SV
Do%_mﬁﬂcﬁjé@?ﬁﬁ, NS ANSTY2ing /Y00 | yveng vy
MR A st A L N NER s e g
\Ié - SWTCH G ?ow U éxmo
% jlewy auoyd 3doq/Aouaby /Auedwio) | sweN

A1q1631 juld aseald

I
WOOoY 32UBIRJU0D WO Buiseyoind :wooy /adeld | ipuelg

| Apues/uipjuelq Aoel) :12Ang
172 :jeq ) . weuboid
S10c/ct/80  pupsaw | uopesuadwio) ,SISNIOM 103 SIDIAIBS [ELIENDY POEOITL 008S dY 10} 9UBIB3UOD Jesodoid-did

133HS NJI-NSIS SNIL133|\ 321440 DNISYHIUNG




